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~ First Cou nty Librarian Antoinette Humphreys

*On the firs€ month many visttors from Ehe county dropped In wWith requasts
for kooks on ‘sucalgptc calture,” ‘alfalfa farming, " and kindred subfests.
Euven though thare swas as yet no Blrary, they were nof turned away

am piy- handsd, for ooks swere gansrowly sent dovn from the Stafs Library
ﬁugpg the demand and fo refain Eheir confidance In the alfimate
reallzation of thalr expestations regarding & ‘real lorary.""

—-Antoinette M. Humphreys, "How the Merced County
Free Library System Has Been Worked OQut,”
Library fournal, July 1911,

The Merced Library Board hired former Redlands Librarian Antoinette
Humphreys {pictured bel ow] as the first librarian. Upon her arrival on
July 5, 1910, she established an office headquarters in the Security Bank
Building on 1 7th Street (pictured below — 1st building on the right),
which was known as the Merced County Free Library. She accepted
gifts from the Merced Book Qub (Merced Ladies Library Qub) and

W.T. C U. Reading Room. She purchased library furniture and assembled
a group of professional staff. Pictured left {from L to B} includes
Mildred C. Stoddard {First Assistant), Margarita Winton [Assistant],
Lenna L. Landram {Assistant), Minifred H. Bigley, and Librarian
Antoniette Humphreys.




